TOWN OF BRISTOL
7747 County Road N, Sun Prairie WI 53590
Jt. Planning Commission and Town Board Meeting
September 9, 2025, at 6:00 pm

The Bristol Town Board and Planning Commission will hold a Joint meeting on Tuesday, September 9,
2025, at 6:00 p.m., located at the Bristol Town Hall, 7747 County Road N, Sun Prairie W1 53590,

AGENDA

I.  Order of Business

o o R

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: August 12, 2025, Meetings

Approval of Check Register & Treasurer’s Report for August 2025

II.  Public Comment — Items Not on The Agenda
II.  Parks Committee Report

IV.  Business for Planning Commission & Town Board

a.
b.

C.

Discuss/Consider Appointing Dan Everson to the Planning Commission

Discuss/Consider Rezone from A-1 (Legacy) to AG and Preliminary CSM for the Lerum
Living Trust, Parcel #0911-101-8000-1, 0911-101-8500-6, 0911-101-9500-4, 0911-101-
9000-9

Consider/Clarification of Preliminary CSM for Parcel #0911-184-9001-0, 3006 Vinburn Rd

V.  Business for Town Board

a.
b.

e

&

Discuss/Consider LOV-IT Brands Campus LLC Developer’s Agreement and CSM
Discuss/Consider 2025 Fall Burn Dates

Discuss/Consider Dane Co. Urban County Consortium Agreement and Resolution
Discuss/Consider Small Planned Unit Development Ordinance

Discuss/Consider Rural Based Business Ordinance

VI.  Set Future Meetings and Agendas

VII.  Adjourn.

Notice is hereby given that it is possible that a majority of the Town Board or other governmental body may be present at the above
meeting of the Town Board to gather information about a subject over which they have ultimate decision-making responsibility. If such a
majority is present, it will constitute a meeting of the Town Board or other governmental body under Wisconsin’s Open Meeting Laws and
is hereby being noticed as such, although only the Planning Commission and Town Board will take formal action at the above meeting.
Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the
meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the clerk at 608-837-6494, 7747 County Road N, Sun Prairie, WI 53590, at
least 24 hours prior to the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Kim Grob, Town Clerk-Treasurer
Certified Posting: 09-05-2025 Town Hall and website.




TOWN OF BRISTOL
7747 County Road N, Sun Prairie WI 53590
Jt. Planning-Town Board Meeting
August 12, 2025, at 6:00 pm

ORDER OF BUSINESS
a. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:01pm by Chairman Willison. Board Members Present — Willison, Grove
and Kvalo. Planning: Steve Schwartzer, Sandy Dulin, Al Rogers, Travis Larson and Chuck Kvalo. Sign-in sheet on
file in Clerk’s office.

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — RECITED

¢. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: July 8, 15, 23 & 31, 2025, MEETINGS
Motioned by Grove and seconded by Kvalo to approve July 8, 2
carried. Motioned by Grove and seconded by Kvalo to approi
motion carried. Motioned by Kvalo and seconded by Willis
time for adjournment. All aye’s, motion carried. Motigk

tes as written. All aye’s, motion
025, minutes as written. All aye’s,

PUBLIC COMMENT
Gilbert Bradley expressed concern with a

Kolby Hirth stated that g
what is needed be plaé
Tyler Bergstrom rept

s have been set for the first Tuesday of each month.
t Manke will be Co-Chair. The Commitiee plans to apply

A-1 (LEGACY) TO AG FOR PARCEL 0911-233-9680-8, 2042 BRANCH RD
property into the town’s current zoning and to allow the property owner
area of the parcel. The southwestern section of the parcel falls into a
shoreland zone and a ¥ délineation review was conducted, with the County reviewing. Once the new
driveway is installed the afd driveway will need to be abandoned. Plan: Motioned by Dulin and seconded by
Rogers to recommend approval for rezone from A-1 {Legacy) to AG for Parcel 0911-233-9680-8, 2042 Branch
Rd. All aye's, motion carried. Board: Motioned by Kvalo and seconded by Grove to approve rezone from A-1
{Legacy) to AG for Parcel 0911-233-9680-8, 2042 Branch Rd. All aye’s, motion carried.




TOWN OF BRISTOL
7747 County Road N, Sun Prairie WI 53590
Jt. Planning-Town Board Meeting
August 12, 2025, at 6:00 pm

b. DISCUSS/CONSIDER REZONE FROM A-L1(LEGACY) TO AG AND PRELIMINARY CSM FOR PARCEL 0911-184-9001-
0, 3006 VINBURN RCAD
The property owner wishes to create a five-acre parcel from the existing 39.4 acres to build a home. The
zoning change would bring the parcel into compliance with the Town’s Zoning. The driveway is planned to be
located on the west side of the parcel, closest to the existing farmhouse. The future home would have its own
well and septic. Plan: Motioned by Rogers and seconded by Dulin to recommend approval for vezone from A-1
{Legacy} to AG and approval of preliminary CSM for parcel 0911-184-90@1.-
Motioned by Grove and seconded by Kvalo to approve the rezone fré
preliminary CSM for parcel 0911-184-9001-0. All aye’s, motion g

0. All aye’s, motion carried. Board:
(Legacy) to AG and approval of

SUN PRAIRIE
Bristol Clerk received notification that a petition w; the City of Sun Prairie for
parcels 0911-331-8572-2 and 0911-331-8501-7 tota . Is will go from agricultural
to industrial and will connect to the City’s Business P LAdmini s reviewed the proposed
annexation and found it to be satisfac i ¢ xation.

BUSINESS FOR TOWN BOARD
a. DISCUSS/CONSIDER TEMPORARY LIQU . ALL FESTIVAL TO BE HELD ON
SEPTENMBER 20 & 21, 2025 _

d. DISCUSS/CONSIDER AP AL OF BCPL LOAN FOR END OF YEAR FINANCING OPERATION
BCPL loan was reviewed and discussed by the board. Motioned by Kvalo and seconded by Grove to approve
the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) loan application and Resolution for $100,000 plus interest
for 2025 end of year expenses. All aye’s, motion carried.




TOWN OF BRISTOL
7747 County Road N, Sun Prairie WI 53590
Jt. Planning-Town Board Meeting
August 12, 2025, at 6:00 pm

SET FUTURE MEETINGS AND AGENDAS

September 2, 2025 - Parks Meeting
September 9, 2025 —Board Meeting

ADJOURN

Planning: Motioned by Dulin and seconded by Rogers to adjourn at 7:36pm. All aye’s, motion carried.
Board: Motioned by Kvalo and seconded by Grove to adjourn at 8:26pm. All aye’s, Motion carried.

Submitted by Kim Grob, Clerk-Treasurer




09/05/25 The Town of Bristol
Account QuickReport
As of August 31, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Liabilty Check 08/01/20256  DEBIT North Shere Bank 010-7001187 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/M2/2025 30429 Alliant Energy/\WPL Twn Hall, Recycle Cntr, Egre Pk, St. Lights, lce Rink -1,437.48
Bill Pmt -Chack 08/12/2025 30430 APG of Southern Wisconsin Inv., #285887-0725 Bid Wedging Notice -28.48
Bill Pmt -Gheck 08/12/2025 30431 Associated Appraisal Consultants, Inc. Inv. #181526 -August Services -1,425.03
Bill Pmt -Chack 08/12/2025 30432 Dane County Treasurer's Office 2025 Dog license -4,907 .00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2025 30433 Decker Supply Company Inv, #933080 Posts & Sign -99.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2025 30434 Dom True Value Hardware July 2025 Stmf - Misc building supplies -65.65
Bill Pmt -Chack 08/12/2025 30435 General Engineering Company Inv 87-June Bldg/Land Use Permits, Admin Srvcs =11,041.21
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12f2025 30436 GFL Environmental Restroom Recycle Cnltr-Bristol Gardens Srvcs -438.90
SIill Pmt -Check 08/12/2025 30437 Herstman Natworks Inv. #2055033 - August Monthly IT/Emall Srves -140.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2026 30438 MGSE July2025 Stmt -32.23
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2025 30439 Nahn and Asscciates, LLC County Bridge Aid Program «1,572.50
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2025 30440 NAPA Auto Parts Equip. Maintenance -105.32
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2026 30441 Nertheast Dane County Fire Unit 3rd Qir 2025 Fire Fees SP#20251151 -87,928.50
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2026 30442 Pellitteri Waste Systems Inv, #6116797 - August Recycle & July Trash Srves -5,719.85
Bill Pmt -Check 0812/2025 30443 Rhyme Business Products Aug2025 Maint. Charge & Qir 2 Overage -70.06
Bill Pmt -Chack 08M12/20256 30444 Sun Prairie Lawn Care LLC Inv. #18055 - July Srvcs -3,480.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2025 30445 Sundance BloClean Inc. Inv. #3060 July Janitorial Srves -335.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08M12/20256 30446 Weld Riley 5.C. July 2025 Srvcs -67.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08M2/2026 30447 Wingra Stone Company Inv, #37559 - 41.78 in, 1.25" Recycled Asphalt -323.80
Bill Pmt -Check 08M2/2025 30448 Wisconsin Utility Tax Association 2025 Membership -100.00
Liabifity Check 08/13/2025  E-pay United States Treasury 39-6005805 QB Tracking # -849354666 -1,586.80
Liability Check 08/14/2025 QuickBocks Payroll Service Crested by Payroll Service on 08/13/2025 -6,642.56
Liability Gheck 08/22/2025  DEBIT WRS Pre-Tax Health Ins., Muni Pd Health Ins. -4,628.96
Liabiiity Check 08/26/2025  DEBIT WRS 69-036-0118-000 -1,207.04
Liability Chack 08/25/2025  E-pay Wisconsin Department of Revenue 39-6005805 QB Tracking # 65074530 -448.09
Bill Pmt -Cheack 08/27/2025 30449 Ames Farmes of Bristol LLC 2024 Tax Refund - 1938 Cty Hwy V -112.33
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2025 30450 DANE COUNTY TREASURER January-Jdune 2025 DaneCom ~10,702.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2025 30451 General Engineering Company Inv. #88 - July Bldg & Land Use Permits -5,804.51
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2025 30452 Insight FS Inv. #833000112 -July Fuel -1,233.03
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2025 30463 Joshua & Lisa Bubolz 2024 Tax Refund - 1648 Fissure Trl -1,898.65
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2026 30454 WEISENSEL ELECTRIC INC shop (fght /] box outside -336.04
Liability Check 08/28/2025 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroli Service on 08/27/2025 -5,508.69
Liability Check 08/29/2025  E-pay United States Treasury 39-6005805 QB Tracking # 684536666 -1,421.42
Liability Check 08/29/2026  E-pay Wiscensin Department of Revenue 392-6005805 QB Tracking # -684475666 -652.68
Total 160 - General Fund -161,887.49

Page 1 of 1




Town of Bristol
Treasurer's Report
August 2025

General Fund
Beginning Balance 8/01/2025
Deposits
Transfer from LGIP Account
Withdrawls
Ending Balance 8/29/2025

Money Market
Beginning Balance 8/01/2025
Interest
Transfer to General Fund
Ending Balance 8/29/2025

ICS Account
Beginning Balance 8/01/2025
Interest

Transfer to General Fund
Ending Balance 8/29/2025

LGIP Fund
General
Beginning Balance 8/01/2025
2024 Tax Settlement
Interest
Transfer to General Fund
Ending Balance 8/29/2025

Parks
Beginning Balance 8/01/2025

Interest Earned
Ending Balance 8/29/2025

Equipment

Beginning Balance 8/01/2025
Interest Earned

Ending Balance 7/31/2025

Parks Fund - LGIP
ARPA Funds Expenses Outstanding

7.417.60
200,000.00
$ 158,979.34

0.10

111.80

328,861.15
704.04

b 200,000.00

334.65

0.02

Total Funds As August 29, 2025

Total Funds

-$28,854.34

$19,583.02

$2,011.53

$2,011.63

$30,138.70

$30,250.50

$207,057.01

$336,622.20

$90,372.59

$90,707.24

$5.10

$5.12

$479,180.61

-$90,707.24
-54,869.68

$383,603.69




TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

IV. Business
a.

No Packet Material for This Item




TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

IV. Business

b.




608-742-2169 (Office)
608-742-2592 (Fax)
“ gec@generalengineering.net

www.generalengineering.net

General Engineering Company
P.O. Box 340

916 Silver Lake Drive

Portage, WI| 53901

Engineers » Consultants * Inspectors

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW REPORT

TO: Town of Bristol Plan Commission, Town Board, Town Clerk/Treasurer

FROM: Kory D. Anderson, P.E., Town of Bristol Zoning Administrator
Mitchell Bortz, Town of Bristol Assistant Zoning Administrator

DATE: (for) September 9, 2025: Plan Commission/Town Board Meeting

SUBJECT: Zoning Change/ Preliminary CSM Review for Lerum
Tax Parcel 0911-101-8000-1, 0911-101-8500-6, 0911-101-9500-4, 0911-101-9000-9

GEC NO.: 2-0125-41G

Background Information
Owner/Applicant: Lerum Living Trust

2159 County Road V
Sun Prairie, W| 53590

Agent/Surveyor Bergstrom Land Surveying, LLC
Attn: Tyler Bergstrom
N4956 Beach Garden Road
Poynette, WI 53955

Location: 2159 County Road V
In part of the NE ¥4 of the NE 4, the NW 4 of the NE 4, the Se ¥4 of the NE %4
and the SW Y of the NE 1/4 of Section 10, all in T9N, R11E, Town of Bristol,
Dane County, WI.

Request: Zoning Change / Preliminary CSM Approval
Existing Zoning: Tax Parcel 0911-101-8000-1 A-1 40.00 Acres
Tax Parcel 0911-101-8500-6 A-1 40.10 Acres
Tax Parcel 0911-101-9500-4 A-1 40.00 Acres
Tax Parcel 0911-101-9000-9 A-1 40.10 Acres
Total 160.20 Acres
Existing Land Use: Tax parcel 0911-101-8000-1 currently contains a dilapidated home with several

farm buildings located on the property. The other three parcels do not show any
improvements on the properties and are open farm fields. The Maunesha River
does travel through tax parcel 0911-101-8000-1, the northwestern corner of tax
parcel 0911-101-9500-4 and tax parcel 0911-101-9000-9. The rest of the area is
open agricultural fields. There is an area of wetland identified by the DNR on tax
parcel 0911-101-8000-1 and 0911-101-9000-9 and has other DNR wetland
indicators throughout the four parcels. Much of the shoreland zoned area is
shown around the areas of the Maunesha River. The only steep sloped areas
shown on the Gls maps are located near the river.

Portage ° Black River Falls ° La Crosse
E Consulting Engineering ¢ Structural Engineering » Building Design e Environmental Services » Building Inspection s GIS Services @”
Grants & Funding Services » Land Surveying « Zoning Administration « Mechanical, Electrical, & Plumbing Services L



General Engineering Company
Page 2

Adjacent Land Uses:  North; Agricultural
West: Agricultural
East: Norway Road
South: Vinburn Road

Proposal
Zoning Change: Proposed Lot 1 AG 23.00 Acres
Proposed Lot 2 AG 63.01 Acres
Proposed Lot 3 AG 74.95 Acres
Total 160.95 Acres

Applicant submitted information for a zoning change of the Tax Parcel 0911-101-8000-1, 0911-101-8500-
6, 0911-101-2500-4, 0911-101-8000-8 from zoning A-1 Agriculture District (Legacy) to AG Agriculture
Zoning District in the newer Town Zoning Ordinance for the three new proposed lots. The intention of this
zoning change and CSM is to split up the farmland based on the percentage of ownership between the
siblings. A recorded CSM will follow the rezone to solidify the boundary of the rezoned areas,

Submittals/Attachments
1. Zoning Change Application, received August 14, 2025.
2. Jurisdictional Review Form, received August 14, 2025.
3. Preliminary CSM from Bergstrom Land Surveying, Inc., received August 14, 2025.

GEC reviewed the attachments and the information submitted by the applicant/agent and has the
following comments outlined below:;

Comprehensive Plan

The planned future land use Tor these parcels is Agricultural. Fll always defer to the Town on the history
of a property mesting the density requirements and the Agricultural and Rural Lands Preservation Area
policy in the Town’s Comp Plan. There does not appear o be extraterritorial review authority for these
properties.

Town Ordinances

1. General
At this time, there does not appear to be any proposed construction on these properties,
only to split up the existing farmland based on the percentage of ownership between the
siblings. If there is ever any intention to build, a land use permit would be required, and
setbacks will need to be verified, especially sethacks for the shoreland/ wetland
requirements for Dane County due to the mapped wetland area shown on the Preliminary
CS8M. The applicable Dane County Permits, if any, will need to be approved prior to the
issuance of a land use permit.

2, Preliminary CSM
There was some concern/ confusion about the dedication along County Road V. The
Highway Department does not sign CSM'’s since the Town does their own zoning, The
Town said they would not accept the dedication as it is a county road. Generally, when a
CSM is approved by the municipality, road dedications, even on state and local highways,
are accepted by the municipality. Reminder that even though the Town accepts the
dedication, the Town does not own the dedication and is held in public trust by the
municipality. We recommend the Town accept the dedication for tha intent of any future
expansion and maintenance of County Road V.

3. Driveway Access
There is already a driveway location for proposed lot 2 from County Road V. An existing
field road access point exists aleng County Road V but is located on Lot 2 per the CSM.
There is no existing access point on proposed Lot 1. Proposed Lot 3 has a existing field
access road located in the very southeast corner of this lot.

4. Well & Septic
Prior to issuance of a land use permit for proposed Lot 2, or proposed lot 3, the applicant
will need approval of a septic system from Dane County Public Health.




General Engineeting Company
Page 3

Recommendation
GEC recommends that the Plan Commission conditionally approve the proposed zoning change of the
three proposed [ots on Tax Parcels 0911-101-8000-1, 0911-101-8500-6, 0911-101-8500-4, 0911-101-
8000-9 from zoning A-1 Agriculture District (Legacy) to AG Agriculture Zoning District in the newer Town
Zoning Ordinance for the 3 new proposed lots, contingent on the following:

1. Town Board discuss any concerns with above comments.

2. Any comments or conditions from the Towns Attorney shall be addressed.

3. The applicant shall provide a copy of the recorded certified survey map to the Clerk within ten

{10} days after the certified survey map is recorded.




PERMIT #:
Permit Fee: § Fee Paid: 11

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

Town OF BRISTOL © 7747 COuNtTY ROAD N = SUN PRAIRIE, Wi 53590 Approved By:
PHONE (608) 837-6494 » Fax (608) 834-6494 » www.tn. bristol.wi.gov Approval Date: /

ltems that must be submitted with your application: .
> Written Legal Description of the Proposed Zoning Boundaries
Legal description of the Jand that is proposed to be changed, The description may be alotin a plat, Certified
Survey map, or an exact metes and bounds description. A separate legal description is required for each zoning
district proposed. The description shall include the area in acres or square feet.

Scaled Drawing of t ation of the Proposed Zoning Boundaries
The drawing shall inciude the existing and proposed zoning boundaries of the property. All existing buildings
shall be shown on the drawing. The drawing shall include the area in acres or square feet.

NAME CONTACT NAME

A i Lzrm jod 674W¢§[(K" AT BLLartad\
BUSINESS NAME or CO-OWNER'S NAME (if applicable) BUSINESS NAME (if applicable)

Lecum Liying Teust WeeST Lo Ly Sv uef e
MAILING ADDRESS ] MAILING ADDRESS
203 . Loha 5 7 NUAMG DereH Gt 20
%STATE, ZIP . CITY, STATE, ZIP (
Tuvnekte b 57744 AORN CTTE e | 52958
DAYTIME PHONE # DAYTIME PHONE #
o B LR -4 S -2
EMAIL T - EMAIL

S ] "o RS TP RS TR R TS IR UM (e

#*

Town: : Parcel Numbers Affected: AW e O] pl Pectsl, 531 et TS
Section: Y>> Property Address or Location: 285 &1 | ' ‘ (3 e éﬁ‘ﬁé%
Zoning District Change (To / From / # of acres) £\ =5 A& foo Tl KOTES

Soils classification of area {percentages) " Class | Soils: %  Class li Soils: %  Other; %
TFIE FAAAID 1Ay ¢ F sl OF [MPCTANGE :

Narrative: {reason for change, intended land use, size of farm, time schedule)

7] separation of buiidings from farmland [l Creation of a residential lot

[] Compliance for existing structures and/or land uses E Other
NS SELT  Phaerts ord  OWWERSF IS 8 TIVET

1 authorize that 1 am the owner or have permission to act on behalf of the owner of the property.

7
Signature: @ﬁ A /ﬂd %A{/m / /74 5\% Le ‘ Date: QﬁML%.

Revised 11/14/2017




If your praperty is subject to Dane County’s jurisdiction, the Town cahnot grant your zoning change
‘without Dane County’s approval. If the answer to any of the Jurisdictional Questions is “Yes”, the

Town.cannot proceed with yout application unless Dane County indicates that the County does not
 have jurisdiction over zoning the parcel. e ' ' i

Applicant/Agent/Contractor” THLEE Rels TR\ Email’ TLoEBER LSBT 1o\ 91

Address: WPt Beeed Ganoen 23y City/State/Zip: PNNETTE 1o/ S395SPhone: TN il

Parcel ID Number(s): C)af il O\P/SUOQ" oAl ey gu@fr 09| loi ?fow;/} (5‘)7//[@45’5%”3

CSM or Plat Information, if any:

Proposed activity on the property: LAV < PL \T’ sz vl ensr P I TR

is the prbperty enrolled in CRP or any other farm programs? g\!\lo [T vYes Mat SAG
If "Yes" is checked, identify the program and file identification number(s):

JURISDICTIONAL QUESTIONS

1. Is your proposed project located within 1,000 feet of the ordinary high-water mark of a navigable lake, pond or flowage?
No [ ves

2. Is your proposed project located within 300 feet of the ordinary high-water mark of a navigable river, stream or creek?
Cino FE ves

3. Is your proposed project located within a floodplain? Line gl Yes

4, Is your proposed project located within a watland? Clno ﬁl Yes

5. Will your project involve disturbing mare than 4,000 square feet of land by excavating, grading or filling?
No [ ves (If Yes, you may need a Dane County erasion control and/or stormwater permit)

6. Do the maps showing wetlands, floodplains and shorelands at hitps://dcimepapps.countyofdane, comfiwrviewer/
indicate tlfg there are any floodplain, wetland or shoreland areas on your property or an adiacent parcel?

CIno Yes

7

STATEMENT OF APPLICANT

The answers above were made after reviewing the facts pertaining to my property. | am aware that if my proposed project
is located within a floodplain, shoreland or wetland area, the project must be reviewed by Dane County. Any approvals
obtained in error will be void, and all expenses incurred in seeking thosg approvals will be lost.,

1

Dated: 7("19\\’5{ By:ﬂ/\

|
If the answer to any jurisdictional question is “Yes,” the applicant must submit this request to the Dane County Department
of Planning and Development for a determination of whether the project is subject to Dane County Jurisdiction.

DETERMINATION BY DANE COUNTY

The undersigned, acting by authority of Dane County, indicates that the parcel identified in this Jurisdictional Review Form
is not subject to shoreland, floedplain or wetiand zoning regulations of Dane County.

Dated: By:

Page 1 ' Revised 11/06/2017




Qutlook

RE: Lerum Living Trust - Town of Bristol, Preliminary_CSM_7.29.2025

From Eslick, Kevin <Eslick.Kevin@danecounty.gov>

Date Wed 8/13/2025 1:11 PM

To  Tyler Bergstrom <tyler@bergstromlandsurveying.com:>

Cc  Grob, Kim <clerktreasurer@tn.bristol.wi.gov>; Eslick, Kevin <Eslick Kevin@danecounty.gov>

Hi,
| have reviewed this with the Commissioner, The below review is correct and final.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Kevin Eslick

Associate Highway Engineer — Permits and Construction
Dane County Highway Department

2302 Fish Hatchery Road, Madison W1 53713
608-283-1486 cell 608-206-0017

eslick.kevin@danecounty.gov
The Dane County Highway Engineering office is closed Fridays from Late-April through September 2025.

From: Eslick, Kevin <Eslick.Kevin@danecounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:35 PM

To: Tyler Bergstrom <tyler@hergstromlandsurveying.com>

Cc: Grob, Kim <clerktreasurer@tn.bristol.wi.gov>; Eslick, Kevin <Eslick,Kevin@danecounty.gov>
Subject: RE: Lerum Living Trust - Town of Bristol, Preliminary_CSM_7.29,2025

Hi Tyler,

I want to email this now so that you and the Town of Bristol get this information before COB and the meeting
tonight. That said, the below is Preliminary, because still need to discuss this with the Commissioner before | can
make the below Final. If the ok is given by the Commissioner, | will follow this email stating Final.

Here are Dane County Highway recommendations and comments on the Preliminary_C5M_7.29.2025.
¢ CTH Vis not a controlled access highway.
o No access to be designated (visually shown) across the frontage of CTH V along Lot 1 & Lot 2, except for the
existing access Jocations,
o When Permit UID # 1856 {or Permit UID for Work in CTH ROW) is completed, show the Lot 1 Access on the
completed/recorded CSM.
e The 40' width of dedicated to the public Right of Way of CTH V along Lot 1 & Lot 2 is correct.
e The Vision Triangle at the northeast corner of Lot 2 along CTH V and Russet Rd is correct.
e Any change to existing accesses, or any change of use to the properties, requires a new permit from the
Highway Department.
¢ Remaining Right of Way appears to be correct.
The CSM will not be signed by Dane County since the Town of Bristol has Zoning control.

Kevin Eslick

Associate Highway Engineer — Permits and Construction
Dane County Highway Department

2302 Fish Hatchery Road, Madison W1 53713




DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
VOLUME: PAGE: DOCUMENT NO.

BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUAI F THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH F'RINCIPAL MER!DIAN

WN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Bﬂm G REFERE @E=
GRID NORTH AS REFERENCED TO T!
WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SvSTem
. DANE COUNTY - NAD83(11

Ny THE NORTH LINE OF TUE NORTHEAST QUARTER

BEARS SB9°471T'E

OWNER:
LERUM LIVING TRUST DATED OCTOBER 29, 2007

COUNTY HIGHWAY

SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

CLEENT/S:
MARY ELLEN KARLS | TRUSTEE
LERUM / TRUSTEE
MICHAEL J. LERUM / TRUSTEE

SUR YED BY:
0 400 800 TYLER T. BERGSTROM
=2 B okt BEACL GARDEN ROAD <
SCALE: 1" =800 POYNETTE, Wi 53955

608-745-2342

-589°47'17"E 2644.46' (SB9°47'16"E 2644.49') -

e Y fj 1
1322.23'(1322.24') 1322.23' (1322.25) 4
NORTH QUARTER CORNER NORTHEAST CORNER
10-3-11 . 10-9-11
— FD. CAST ALUM. MON =] FD. CAST ALUM. MON —~
3 < B
B 7 o o
= m '
2 momi I LOTEZ 5|2
=1 b % =k
g5 & NH
=4 *SEESHEET20F8* ¢ *SEESHEET3OFB®  m |
£ m f=1 m | w
W - (=} - | =
@ @ a
g S
g I
ik [&. 2 $89°51'10"E 1323.80" oK SB'SI'I0'E 1323.80 3
W~ in \’ﬁ;’/ =
o :
4 3
& 5 &
Z|g 8 5w
515 2 LOT3 <&
I m Sttt 8 k=
o = m |8
ball a! P w s
gz 3 Tk
e * SEESHEETSOF8 ™ ] * SEESHEET 4 OF 8 * o
7 CENTERQUARTERCORNER 3 EAST QUARTER CORNER
i " 10-9-11 10-9-11
SURVEYORS NOTE FD. IRON PIPE W/BRONZE CAP FD. CAST ALUM. MON.
THE INTENT OF THIS SHEET IS TO DEPICT 1325.37' 1325.37'
@——————— AND DIMENSION THE SECTION LINES AND v - : L
TO SHOW AN OVERVIEW OF THE CSM IN - N89"55'01"W 2650.74' (N89°55'01"W 2650.79') -
IT'S ENTIRETY.
i) |
TOTAL AREA OF LOTS 1,2 AND 3
7,011,687 5q. Ft. +/-
160.96 Acres +/-
Al LEGEND %
- IRON ROD SET £
B 3/4" DIA, X 30" LENGTH
(1.0 Lbs. f Fr.)
®  COMPUTED POINT
@  SECTION CORNER
MONUMENT "AS NOTED"
{)  PREVIDUSLY MEASURED AS
= u/ rj

1 0F 8




_UNPLATTED LANDS.

_UNPLATTED LANDS

EXISTING

VOLUME:

BEING THE NORTHWEST QUAI
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER

BY OTHERS.

DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
PAGE: DOCUMENT NO.

RTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,

SECTION 10, TOWNTSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

0 100 200
ey —
SCALE: 1" = 200'

OWN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

g
?

FIELD DRIVE ——

Y OTHERS.
W. LINE NE 1/4

- NOO*11'57™"W 2651.35" (NOD"11'56'W 2651.31) -
1934.56'

WIRE FEN(I‘::t REMNANTS

w!
8

e

_UNPLATTED LANDS. aIE

BY OTHERS CTH.V" (33 E{EI

______ i =

73 WEDE)\ %,m,

L o s e e e e S S o e e e N L2

-589°47'17"E 2644.46' (S89°47'16"E 2644.49') - =

491.98'

NORTH QUARTER CORNER
10-9-11
FD, CAST ALUM. MON

LOT 1

AREA INCLUBCING RIGHT-OF-WAY
1,002,110 Sq. Ft. +/-
23.00 Acres +/-
AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
9,824,431 Sq. Ft. +/-

22.55 Acres +/-
C.T.H."V" DEDICATION
19,679 5q. Ft. +/-

0.45 Acres +/-

AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE
963,859 Sq. Ft. +/-

22.12 Acres +/-

[14.97 ACRES +/- ]

LANDS BY:

LERUM LIVING TRUST
DATED OCTOBER 29, 2007
TAX PARCEL:
091110185006
DOCUMENT NUMBER:
4390880

S. LINE NW 1/4 - NE 1/4

FIELD DRIVE

DEDICATED TO
-R/W 589°47'17"E 2611.56' -

THE PUBLIC (407 (73)

E. LINE NW 1/4 - NE 1/4
* SEESHEET 3 OF 8 *

LOT 2

AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
2,744,725 Sq. Fr. +/-
63.01 Acres +/-
AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
2,643,973 Sq. Ft. +/-

60.70 Acres +/-
C.T.H."V" DEDICATION
86,101 Sq. Ft. +/-

1.98 Acres +/-

AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE
2,544,889 Sq. Ft. +/-

58.42 Acres +/-

1849.34'

-S00°11'57"E 1972.57" -

[ 25.27 ACRES +/- |

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY LINE AS DETERMINED
FROM FIRM PANEL NO. 55025C0120H EFF. 9/17/2014

" ZONE A

* SEESHEET 5 OF8 *

W\

ﬂlj * SEE SHEET4OF 8™ |

&

\




DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
VOLUME: PAGE DOCUMENT NO.

BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

TOWN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

FIELD
ﬁ DRIVE. -
Bl 8| 4= DETAL A
p_'_\l @il [ 2X ENLARGEMENT
O _ 4

0 100 200
——— ! |
1 RIS 1w
8 SCALE: 1" = 200" . B 8 |
Sl I [ Sl
giz _UNPLATTED LANDS g | UNPLATIEDLANDS | LOT 1, C5M 10477 al El
EIS! | o sromes  CTHOVD o Tovomas | BY OTHERS. Elo)
3z {73 WIDE) I Sla|
IRl . R \4 : | /1 gl
| E 2644 46" (589°47'16"E 2644.49') -
: e |__ 4
; NORTHEAST CORNER
(a0 (73 2611.56' - DEDICATED TO 10911 ™,
" SER DRIVE THE PUBLIC FD. CAST ALUM. MON .
=z " ) i
e NOT ALLSEPTIC SYSTEM COMPONENTS O gl ‘g 150 J a8 !
sl= WERE RECOVERED AT THE TIME OF THE TANK SHED VISION CLEARANCE
ol SURVEY D g silos =—3 TRIANGLE =)
ElS HED P ] 2 |
w w pd
| Z n] o0 3
sl SHED e} RUSSETROAD 2
o= CORN BARN TTlEEwiog | =k I .
| E LOT 2 cme SILO'Sg FOUNDATION é:
S e e e, wnl
AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY v 32
63.01 Acres +/- e Siol
AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY SHED e A 123
2,643,973 50, FL. +/- v o &l
50.70 Acres +/- LANDS BY: e o v
CTH. V" DEDICATION LERUM LIVING TRUST s el 2
86,101 54, Ft, +/- DATED OCTOBER 28, 2007 $2-5 w
1.98 Acres +/- TAX PARCEL: 3
AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE 091110180001 7 Wi
3,544,889 5q. Ft. +/- DOCUMENT NUMBER: | #ETE l
58.42 Acres +/- 4390880 s _-t- | e
[* A " T S
- a]
gl s
g1 |5
[ 2842 ACRES +/- MEANDER LINE & | 5
- 4 woms  § |
LINE TABLE L AOY 3 8 | g|m;
E— o AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY glsiy
L1 = 588°30°18"W 39.70 , 2] 3 ZE!
12 = 588°30'18"W 33.01'- - 3,264,852 50. F. +/- z 4] Eh ol
L3 = 588°30'18"W 6.69' 5./ 74.95 Acres +/- = 8| |SiF
14 = 588°30'T8" W 22.89' 8 AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OFwaY =] 15
L5 = $65°27'58"W 11.09' & 3,193,522 5. FL. 4/- 208 :
i 16 = $88°30'18"W 6.09' =/ 73.31 Acres +/- i l I
/ LT - SE5 TR W 0,51 Ky AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE sl L]
3,026,741 Sq. Ft. +/-
69.48 Acres +/- | |
ok
A & /LT ACRES -] ;
&
I
~) / i = ‘gl I
= %
/S MAPPED WETLAND BOUNDARY LINE AS DETERMINED ' g[%
- FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL | Z| &5
RESOURCES WETLAND INVENTORY MAP | ES | Zixl
=l gl @
u 1
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY LINE AS DETERMINED =H
FROM FIRM PANEL NO. 55025C0120H EFF. 9/17/2014  (33)
. 5. LINE NE 1/4 - NE 1/4 - =63
n * SEESHEET 4 OF 8% 66)—| | b=
5
o
n
i ||
T
@)
ol |1
. S0F 8
e




DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

VOLUNE: PAGH: DOCUMENT NO-.

BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

TOWN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

L POYNETTE ~—
v WS ;-l\:\,“\ (U

o] 100 A I ”
. . f £y D B8 UP‘_\J%_ ~
SCALE: 1"'= 200 S L
* MEANDER LINE l ‘
ZONE A
‘ y o SEESHEET3OF8 * i 1
x b M. LINE SE 1/4 - NE 1/4
o A0 Lt
2 2 AN | |
e g MAPPED WETLAND HOUNDARY LINE AS DETERMINED
o . e FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RUSSET ROAD
T - RESOURCES WETLAND INVENTORY MAP --rﬁgwﬁg“-\.l_ }
e )
A
-~ ‘ l
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY LINE AS DETERMINED 4
FROM FIRM PANEL NO. 55025C0120H EFF. 9/17/2014 |:: |
g
b
Lo 3 5
i vk o S ui
AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
3,264,852 50. Ft. +/-
74.95 Acres +/- | |
AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
3,193,522 5q. Ft. +/- i
73.31 Acres +/- t @ l
AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE g
3,026,741 5q. Ft. +/- ; 3
69.48 Acres +/- = w
g 2la
N & |8 3l
NS wla 8| Il
& oL |ElR |21
E\Lr’ SE BT EE
2o SR BI3 Sizi
= w |&1=)
3 ' 3 !Zl
z e
L
: <
| [El
5
|l
LANDS BY: ‘ |
LERUM LIVING TRUST
= DATED OCTOBER 29, 2007
x TAX PARCEL:
e [39.42 ACRES +/- | 091110195004 ! 1
= DOCUMENT NUMBER:
il 4390880
o
“ (33')|—.- }_,
Z — |=— (337
= (56" }—f
EAST QUARTER CORNER
10-9-11 FIELDI |
FD. CAST ALUM. MON. DRIVE
3300 =
S. LINENE 1/4 2617.74'
- N89°S5'01"W 2650.74' (NS9"55'01"W 2650.79') - gl
_UNPLATTED LANDS by ol
BYOTHERS HRIVE | l = %I
go
Rk
Ef

]
=
n
@




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO,

VOLUNEE:
BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QU
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH,
TOWN OF BRISTOL, DANE GOUNTY, WISCONSIN.

0 100 200
ey —
SCALE: 1" = 200'

* SEESHEET 20F 8 *

DANE COUNTY

PAGE: DOCUMENT NO-.

ARTER Ol
RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDlAN

ORTHEAST QUARTER,

e

POY\ 1TF
- WS,

’H.nn*‘

LOT 2

AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY,
2,744,725 Sq. Ft. +/-
g - B3:01 Acres +/- . .
AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
' 2,643973SG.FL.w- T
60,70 Acres +/-

W. LINE NE 1/4

BYQTHERS

_UNPLATIED LANDS

1934.56'

VIR FENCE REMNANTS

2

N

N. LINE SW 1/4 - NE 1/4

LOT 1

AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY -

1,002,110 5q. Ft. +/-
23.00 Acres +/-

AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY

9,824,431 5q. Ft. +/-
22.55 Acres +/-
C.T.H."V" DEDICATION
19,679 5q. Ft. +/-

0.45 Acres +/-

AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE
963,859 5q. Ft. +/
22.12 Acras +/-

(8.0 ACRES +/- |
~ NB9°55'01"W 318.85" # TGl

- NDO*11'57"W 2651.35' (NDO"11'56"W 2651.31") -

ZONE A

’ 1SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY UNE AS DETERMINED
FROM.FIRM PANEL NO. 55025C0120H EFF. 9/17/2014

CT.H.*V" DEDICATION
86,101 Sq. Ft. +/-
1.98 Acres +/-
-AREA INSIDE MEANDER-LINE
2,544,889 Sq. Ft. +/-
58.42 Acrés +/-

T

ESHEET40F8* |,
x

\“"
?
,
\
\
\
E,
. j i B
\ LY
:
. §
y
e\
e
AN
: N
. N,
. E N\
3 \

1849.34'

SSD0*11'S7"E 197257 \

[ 8.49 ACRES +/- | = e

LANDS BY:
- LERUM WVING TRUST
DATED OCTOBER 29, 2007
TAX PARCEL:
091110485003
"DOCUMENT NUMBER:
4390880

" [23.76 ACRES +/- ]

LOT 3

AREA INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY
3,264,852 5q. Ft. +/-
74.95 Acres +/-

_UNPLATTED DS
T BYOTHERS

TPy —

<
2. AREA EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY :‘f
] 3,193,522 5q, Ft. +/- z
" 73.31 Acres +/- =
L AREA INSIDE MEANDER LINE =
ZONE A 3,026,741 5q. Ft. +/- z
MAUNESHA .RIVER 69.48 Acras +/- w
B
{/MAPPED WETLAND BOUNDARY LINE AS DETERMINED
. - - | FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT-OF -NATURAL
/ RESOURCES WETLAND INVENTORY MAP
- - ____\' ' 2617.74' S. LINE NE 1/4
e ' - NB9°55'01"W 2650.74' (N89°S5'01"W 1;650.?9') - WIRE FENCE REMNANTS
' : UNPLATTED LANDS
| BY OTHERS _

SOF 8




DANE COUNTY
CERTIFTED SURVEY MAP NO.

VOLUME:  PAGE: ___ DOCUMENT NO.
BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER.
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE T QUARTER Ol RTHEAST QUARTER,

SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST UF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MER!DIAN
TOWN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIEFICATE:

I, TYLER T. BERGSTROM, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT BY THE
ORDER OF MARY ELLEN KARLS, ANN M. LERUM AND MICHAEL J. LERUM, | HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED, MONUMENTED AND
MAPPED THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER, THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER, SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF BRISTOL,

DANE COUNTY, WiSCONSIN MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 10;

THENCE $S89°4717"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 2644.46 FEET TO THE THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 10;

THENCE S00°20"10"E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 2645.44 FEET TO THE EAST
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 10;

THENGE N89°55'01"W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 2650.74 FEET TO THE CENTER
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 10;

THENCE N00°11'57"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 2651.35 FEET TO THE NORTH
QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 10 AND THE POINT-OF-BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 160.96 ACRES OR (7,011,687 Sq. Ft. ) MORE OR LESS, ALL LANDS BEING SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS
AND RESTRICTIONS RECORDED OR UNRECORDED.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE BOUNDARIES
OF THE LAND SURVEYED AND THAT | HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER A-E7 OF THE WISCONSIN

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATE STATUTES AND THE TOWN OF BRISTOL ORDINANCES TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

el

TYLER T, BERGSTROM / (608)-745-2342 > i
Bﬁgggssmml_ LAND SURVEYOR NO. S-3101 Z 3

Tefers™

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:
AS OWNER(S), IWE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT /WE CAUSED THE LAND ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED,
DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS SURVEY MAP. AS OWNER(S) WE ALSO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT
THIS MAP SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN OF BRISTOL,

WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER(S) THIS DAY OF , 2025,

MARY ELLEN KARLS, TRUSTEE

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
§s
COUNTY OF ))

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS, DAY OF . 2025, THE ABOVE NAMED PERSONS, TO ME
THE PERSONS WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

G OF 38




DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO._____
VOLUME: PAGE: DOCUMENT NO.

BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER O NORTHEAST QUARTER,
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
TOWN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE:

AS OWNER(S), /WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IIWE CAUSED THE LAND ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TQ BE SURVEYED,
DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS SURVEY MAP. AS OWNER(S) WE ALSO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT
THIS MAP SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN OF BRISTOL,

WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER(S) THIS DAY OF , 2025,

ANN M. LERUM, TRUSTEE

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY QF ) =

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2025, THE ABOVE NAMED PERSONS, TO ME
THE PERSONS WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

OWNERS CERTIFICATE:
AS OWNER(S), IWE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT UWE CAUSED THE LAND ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED,
DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS SURVEY MAP. AS OWNER(S) WE ALSO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT
THIS MAP SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN OF BRISTOL,

WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER(S) THIS DAY OF , 2025,

MICHAEL J. LERUM, TRUSTEE

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF ) >

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2025, THE ABOVE NAMED PERSONS, TO ME
THE PERSONS WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

AN 7 OF 8




DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

VOLUME:  PAGE: DOCUMENT NO.
BEING THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,

SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF BRISTOL, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

TOWN OF BRISTOL APPROVAL:

RESOLVED THAT THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IN THE TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, THE LERUM LIVING TRUST DATED
OCTOBER 29, 2007, HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF BRISTOL. THE RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATION TO THE PUBLIC HEREIN 1S ALSO ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED BY THE TOWN OF BRISTOL,

THIS DAY OF , 2025,

KIM GROB, CLERK-TREASURER

BRIAN WILLISON, TOWN CHAIRMAN

DANE COUNTY REGISTER 0D DEEDS CERTIFICATE:

RECEIVED FOR RECORDING THIS DAY OF , 2025 AT Q'CLOCK AND RECORDED IN
VOLUME OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS OF DANE COUNTY ON PAGES
AS DOCUMENT NUMBER

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

80F 8




TOWN OF BRISTOL

Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

IV. Business

C.




BIRRENKOTT SURVEYING

BIRRENKOTT SURVEYING
1877 N. BRISTOL STREET
SUN PRAIRIE, WIS. 53530
6088377463

Fox 608--837—-1081

I
ounor_t E

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

Fart of the Northeast Yy of the Soutiwest 'y and the
Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 14, Section 15 alf in T6N,
RT10E, Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsii.

Seutheast Corner

ot Section 18-89~11

Found Alum. Mon.
BURNSON'S_RIDGE BEPLAT | . [ | o
______________ 5
""""""""""""""""" : ) . e ]
: ., NORWAY ROAD % 8 . o 700 700
8 (5015340 E e --=rmmmm = ; ! Sowte: 17 = 100
. S0 21315 - - 3&?4.01_: - 1 :
o
i NORWAY RQAD B I S
371'_ ﬁ- UEDICATED T9 THE PUELIC > o Baarings referenced to the South
“““““ N e L ! line of the Southeast 1/4 of
b soro1'31'e 27101 sl3 | Section 18, beoring SAY"22'14"W
" |
i
1 \
|
; i
-1
SoghE
J " Q
TSR A o g
e ———— pimsimamt =t %E|
8 e~
gs‘.‘i_ Y
N -3
Q ] : g:\?l
3
' g
N <
o g X ) 1
5 "“l‘:ﬁ &y & |
3 hgo 7 (I
o < Ly § {
o"“ﬁ 1= =z
E > | oo
~d g o
N i
2
>t I
LANDS _ i i
N
5 PNl
A3 1 B
= |N | .8
&N | [V R
¥ 1 !
R |
N oW :
N i
w !
w | |
b :
Y
|
2 ¢ ! Legend:
? ‘L & = Seclion Corner
|
B : O = 3/4%24" lron Bar set
: w150 .1,
l & = Set Mag Nail
]
: @) = Septic Vent
il ! O = Septic Tank
o037 46" |
43 L —--— = Approx. Wetlend from WIONR
I
South 1/4 Corner
Saction 18—9-11
————— Found Alum. Mon.
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAFP NC.

Sheat 1 of 2 VOLUME, FPAGE
Office Map No. 250833  DOCUMENT NO.




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ouren: nuy 21, 2028

Surveyor's Certificate:

Birrenkott I, Chris K. Casson, herby certify that this survey is in full compliance
Surveying with Chapter 236.34 of Wisconsin Stetutes. [ also certify that by the
‘ direction of the owners listed hereon, I have surveyed and mapped the
]1)6?:.' ‘i{?" 237 lands described hereon and that the map is a corrsct representation of alt
- Brigtol Strext the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
Sun Prairie, Wisconsin 53550 . N - . .
Phone (608) 837-7462 land, in accordance with the information provided.

Pox (604} 837-1081

Chris K. Casson, Professional Land Surveyor No. 5-3264

Description:

Part of the Southwest % of the Southeast 14, Section 18, TON, R1LE, Town of Bristol, Dane County, Wisconsin more fully described
as foliows; Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 18, thence S89°22° 14™W, 1325.01 feet along the South line of the
Southeast Y and the centetline of Vinburm Road to the point of beginning; thence $89°22't4"W, 766,83 feet along said South line and
centerline of Vinburn Road; thence NOO°37'46"W, 44.33 feat; thence N33°20'2 "W, 121,50 feet; thence N37948'39"W, 61.35 feet;
thence N4 1°24'06" W, 143,35 feet; thence N89°22'14"E, 961.08 feet to the Centerline of Norway Road; thence SG1°01'31"E, 304.01
feet along the Ceaterline of Norway Road and to the point of beginning. Containing 256,503 squate feet or 5.889 acres.

Owners Certificate:
As owners, Patrick D. Porter, | hereby certify that 1 have caused the lands described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed,
divided, and mapped. i also certify that this Certified Survey Map is required to be submitted to the Town of Bristo) as a required
approving anthority.

Patrick ID. Porter, Owner

State of Wisconsin )

Dane County ) ss

Personally came before me this day of , 2025,
the above-named Patrick D. Porter, to me known to be the persons

who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public, Dane County, Wiscongin.

FPrinted name

Town of Brisiol Approval Certificate:

Resolved, that this Certified Survey Map is hereby acknowledged and
accepted and is approved for recording

by the Town of Bristol this day of , 20235,

Kim Grob, Cleik Dated
Town of Bristol

Notes:
«  Utility Easement: No poles or buried cables sre to be placed on any lot line or comer.
The disturbance of a survey stake by anyone is in violation of Section 23032 of Wisconsin Stalutes,
+  This survey is subject to any and all easements and agreaments both recorded and unyecorded.
Wetlands, if present have not been delineated.
‘This survey shows vigible, above-ground improvements only. No guarantee is made for below-ground structures.

-+ &

Surveyed for Ovwner/Divider:
Daaton Craftsman and Design

3988 Windsor Road Register of Deeds Certificate:
DeForest, W1 53532 Received for recording this day of L2025
608-566-9029
at o’clock m and recorded in Volume of Certified Survey

Surveyed: CJL I o
Drawn: BTS Maps of Dane Couaty on Pages
Checked: CKC
Approved: CKC
Field book: ~ 387/126-127 Kristi Chlebawski, Register of Deeds
Tape/File: J:\250533 Pocument No.

Shest 2 of 2 Certified Survey Map No. , Volume , Page

Office Map No.: 250533




S pngea




TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

V. Business

a.




DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
(LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS, LLC)

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the Town of Bristol,
a body corporate and politic (hereinafter referred to as the “Town”), and The Lov-It
Brands Campus, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as
the “Developer™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Developer has received approval for the development of Phase 1
of The Lov-It Brands Campus (hercinafier referred to as the “Phase 1 Development”),
located on Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map (“CSM”) No. , in a part of Section
13, Township 9 North, Range 11 East, along U.S. Highway 151 at Twin Lane Road, in
the Town of Bristol, Dane County, Wisconsin {(“Lot 1”); and

WHEREAS, the Town requires that Developer enter into a contract with the
Town agreeing to make and install all necessary public improvements required by the
Town for the Phase 1 Development to Town standards and dedicated to the Town,
without cost to the Town, and setting forth other agreements between the parties; and

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to proceed with the Phase 1 Development,
which shall include the improvement to Russ and Mary Court, being a public road in the
Town (“public improvements™);

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants hereinafter set forth,
Town approval of the Phase 1 Development and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby mutually
agree as follows:

1. Phase 1 Public Improvements.

(a)  The Developer shall submit complete plans and specifications for the public
improvements for the Phase 1 Development fully describing such improvements and all
estimated costs prior to commencing the construction of any Phase 1 Development public
improvements, including the improvements to Russ and Mary Court. The plans shall be
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer for conformity to Town and other
applicable standards for such improvements. The Developer shall be responsible for all
costs or charges related to the installation of the Phase 1 Development public
improvements enumerated in the plans and specifications, including the reasonable cost
for the Town’s review of the plans and specifications and inspection of the
improvements. The Developer shall design Russ and Mary Court with a sufficient




entrance width from Twin Lane Road to handle the ingress and egress of semi-trailers,
and the road shall be construction to a standard sufficient to handle semi-trailer traffic.

(b)  The completed Phase 1 Development public improvements, including the
improvements to Russ and Mary Court, shall be inspected by the Town and must meet
with Town approval prior to acceptance for public use. The Developer shall dedicate
without cost to the Town all Phase 1 Development public improvements constructed in
accordance with this Agreement. All public streets on the CSM are and shall be
dedicated to the public.

(¢)  Developer shall repair all damage to Town roads caused by construction
equipment, and clean any mud or debris associated with the Phase 1 Development to as
good of condition as existed before the Developer commenced Phase 1 Development, at
no cost to the Town.

(d) The Town shall have the right to approve the design and location of any
streetlights, if any, installed in connection with the improvements to Russ and Mary
Court, but no street lights are required by this Agreement. All arrangements for street
lights, if any, shall be made by the Developer with the applicable utility, at the expense of
Developer.

2, Time of Completion.

The Developer shall not be required to complete any required Phase 1
Development public improvements until such time as the Developer deposits with the
Town the full amount of the letter of credit required by the Town as security for the
Phase 1 Development public improvements. Upon depositing with the Town the required
letter of credit for the Phase 1 Development public improvements under this Agreement,
the Developer shall complete the required Phase 1 Development public improvements
within fourteen (14) months after the date of depositing such security with the Town,
except for the final layer of asphalt which shall be installed in accordance with Town
policy no later than eighteen (18) months after the completion of installation of the first
layer of asphalt in the Phase 1 Development, provided that Developer provides a
sufficient letter of credit to the Town to secure the cost of completing such final layer of
asphalt for Phase 1.

3. Utilities.

Electric and, if available, telephone, gas and telecommunication facilities, shall be
provided by the Developer to serve Lot 1 in such a manner as to make adequate service to
Lot 1 available to the Development. The Developer shall be responsible for making all
arrangements for such service with the utility companies.




4. Conditions Preceding Construction.,

The Developer shall not commence construction of any public improvements in
Phase 1 Development prior to the following actions:

(a)  Copies of all contracts for the construction and installation of the Phase 1
Development public improvements have been filed with the Town.

(b)  All final approvals for the Phase 1 Development have been obtained by
Developer from the Town.

(¢)  This Agreement has been duly executed by the Developer and the Town.

(d)  The required security described herein has been approved as to form by the
Town Attorney and filed with the Town Treasurer.

(¢)  The Developer provides the Town with certificates of commercial general
liability insurance from the Developer’s insurer for any and all activities related to the
construction and installation of the Phase 1 Development public improvements and also
causes the principal contractor(s) constructing the Phase 1 Development public
improvements to file certificates of commercial general liability insurance from the
insurer of the contractor(s) with the Town for any and all activities of such contractor(s)
related to their work in connection with the construction and installation of the Phase 1
Development. The aforesaid certificates of insurance shall provide that the Town shall be
an additional insured thereon, that such insurance is provided on an occurrence basis, that
the insurer is authorized to do business in the state of Wisconsin, that the minimum
policy limits shall be at least Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) per occurrence for
death, bodily injury and property damage which can be provided through an underlying
policy or umbrella coverage and that such certificates of insurance or renewals thereof
shall be in effect at all times during the Phase 1 Development work.

Page 6, point #12(b): there currently is a serviceable public road to the site, so I don’t
think the issuance of building permits should be conditioned on the public road
improvements being constructed.

3. Security.

Prior to commencing construction of the required Phase 1 Development public
improvements, the Developer shall file an original irrevocable stand-by letter of credit
with the Town from a commercial bank in the state of Wisconsin, in the amount required
by the Town for the Phase 1 Development public improvements and in a form acceptable
to the Town Attorney, except that the Developer may provide separate surety to Dane
County for public or private stormwater and crosion control facilities in the amount

3




required by Dane County prior to the start of construction for the Phase 1 Development
public improvements,

The aforesaid security shall guarantee that the construction and installation for
Phase 1 Development public improvements will be completed in accordance with Town-
approved plans and specifications, that all payments shall be made by the Developer as
they come due, and that any construction or materials reasonably determined by the
Town prior to acceptance or during the warranty period after acceptance to be defective
will be repaired or replaced by the Developer. Except as provided herein, the security
furnished shall be held by the Town until all required construction and improvements for
Phase 1 Developer public improvements have been completed and accepted by the Town,
which acceptance shall not be unreasonably withheld; provided, however, that the
Developer may periodically apply to reduce the security in a sum equal to the accepted
portion of construction to date of application. The amount of security shall be the Town-
accepted estimate to construct the required Phase 1 Development public improvements,
less the amount allocated for stormwater and erosion control if separate surety is
provided to Dane County, multiplied by 120 percent.

Upon completion of construction and submittal of proof of final payment to
contractors and delivery of lien waivers, the Town shall inspect the Phase 1 Development
public improvements to ceriify that they are complete. Upon such certification, the Town
shall release the letter of credit except for an amount equal to at least 15 percent of the
original security. Said amount shall be retained as security for a one-year guarantee
period following completion of the required Phase 1 Development public improvements.
The Developer may submit a cash bond equal to said 15% amount in lieu of the retained
letter of credit at Developer’s option. The security following completion of the Phase 1
Development public improvements shall be held to guarantee against defects in
workmanship and materials with respect to all required Phase 1 Development public
improvements.

If defects appear during the one-year guarantee period, the Developer shall, at the
Developer’s expense, install replacements or perform acceptable repairs. In the event
that the Developer fails to install the required replacements or perform the repairs, the
Town may do so, deduct the costs thereof from the security, and recover any deficiencies
from the Developer.

Provided defects have not appeared during the one-year guarantee period, the
Town will formally accept the Phase 1 Development public improvements and release the
security to the Developer,




0. Administrative Charges.

The Developer agrees to pay to the Town an amount equal to the reasonable
expenses incurred by the Town’s administrative personnel, attorney, engineer or other
consultants in connection with review and approval of the Development, and the
preparation, approval and administration of this Agreement. Said fees shall be payable to
the Town within ten (10) business days of certification by the Town Clerk of the amounts
thereof. If said fees are not paid by the Developer in the time set forth above, the Town
may revoke its acceptance of this Agreement, post stop work orders preventing further
construction of the Phase 1 Development, and enjoin the Developer from further
construction hereunder until said fees are paid. Any costs incurred by the Town for
enforcing this obligation shall be paid for by the Developer at the same time and in the
same manner as other fees referred to in this paragraph.

7. Miscellaneous Provisions.
The Developer represents and agrees that:

(a)  Developer is or will be the lawful owner and in possession of the real estate
to be improved in the Development no later than the start of construction;

(b)  Developer has obtained any and all easements or rights-of-way necessary to
gain access to the property or to provide drainage or utility easements to the property;

(c)  Developer shall hold the Town harmless in any action or proceeding, along
with its Board and Planning Commission, and its officers, agents, employees, and
representatives, from liability for any award, damages, costs and fees incurred by Town
and/or awarded to any plaintiff in an action (a) challenging the validity of the Phase 1
Development approval or approval of any permit or any environmental or other
documentation related to approval of the Phase 1 Development, (b) arising out of the
design of the Phase 1 Development and its features and the public improvements related
thereto, including but not limited to, such matters arising out of or related to surface and
subsurface water or any public improvements, or {c) arising from the construction of the
Phase 1 Development, and Developer agrees to provide a defense for the Town in any
such action at Developer’s expense. Developer will defend, indemnify and hold the
Town and its officials, agents and employees harmless for all losses, claims, liabilities,
expenses, and costs arising from damage to property or injuries to persons in connection
with the making of the Phase 1 Development public improvements under this Agreement
or otherwise arising out of Developer’s performance under this Agreement, except for
such damages or injuries caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Town and
its officials, agents and employees.




(d) In the event the Town validly exercises its right to draw on the security
posted pursuant to this Agreement or incurs expenses arising from the Developer’s
breach of this Agreement, the Developer shall reimburse the Town for its reasonable
inspection, consulting, and legal fees or expenses incurred by the Town as a result of
such default of the Developer.,

(e) The CSM will comply with all requirements of the Town Land Division
and Zoning ordinances, and any applicable Dane County stormwater and shoreland-
wetland zoning ordinances, as well as all other applicable development standards of the
Town and County.

(f)  Developer shall use dust control practices during construction to minimize
fugitive dust.

(g)  Developer shall control noxious weeds on vacant land before, during and
after construction, at the expense of the Developer; the Town may cut the noxious weeds
at the Developer’s expense, if the Developer or lot owner fails to do so, after written
notice, and assess the cost thereof to the owner of the parcel as a special charge.

8. No Waiver.

Except as expressly provided herein, nothing set forth in this Agreement shall be
construed as, nor is intended to be, a waiver or release of any obligations otherwise
imposed upon the Developer by the Town.

9. Amendment.

The parties may amend this contract by express mutual written agreement.

10.  Assignment.

This Agreement shall not be assigned by any party without the express written
approval of the other party, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

11. Binding Effect.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, and upon the successors and
assigns of the parties.

12,  Building Permits.

No building permits shall be issued by the Town for Phase 1 Development until
such time as the Developer has:




Provided acceptable security for the required Phase 1 Development Public
improvements per this Agreement.

Further, no final occupancy certificates shall be issued for any buildings in Phase
1, until the Town certifies that the required Phase 1 improvements are substantially
completed according to Town specifications and requirements.

13.  Stormwater.

The Developer agrees to construct required stormwater improvements for Phase 1
Development as detailed on the County-approved plans. Maintenance of stormwater
facilities within the Development shall be the responsibility of the Developer. The
Developer shall be required to obtain a stormwater permit for Phase 1 Development from
Dane County and to abide by its provisions. Construction plans for the infiltration areas
and all stormwater management facilities shall be approved by Dane County Land
Conservation, The stormwater improvements for the Phase 1 Development will be private
stormwater improvements and will not be dedicated to the Town or to Dane County. The
security for the completion of the stormwater improvements for the Phase 1 Development
shall be provided by Developer to Dane County Land Conservation under the Dane
County form of stormwater improvements agreement, and said Dane County agreement
shall provide for enforcement by Dane County Land Conservation of any default
thereunder. The Developer shall provide the Town a copy of the County-approved
stormwater plans and permit prior to commencing the Phase 1 Development.

14.  Erosion Control.

The Developer shall obtain a Dane County erosion control permit for Phase
I Development and shall comply with the terms thereof. The Developer further agrees to
install and maintain proper erosion control measures in order to prevent sediment from
entering the detention basins during all phases of the Development. The Developer shall
provide the Town a copy of any erosion control plans and the County-approved permit
prior to commencing the Phase 1 Development.

15.  Parkland.
The Development does not include any residential uses, so the Developer is not

required to dedicate any land for park purposes, to pay any park fees in lieu of dedication
or to pay any park improvement fees.




16.  Special Provisions.

The Developer shall record with the Register of Deeds covenants with the Town
relating to Lot 1 which shall be effective during the construction of Phase 1 Development
and thereafter and which shall provide that Developer, and any other successor owner of
Lot 1, shall:

(1) be required to maintain Russ and Mary Court as a public street from Twin
Lane Road to Lot I, at the sole expense of the Developer or successor owners of Lot 1, at
all times hereafter, including, but not limited to smow and ice control, repair and
maintenance of the surface and shoulders of said Court, removal of debris on said Court,
and provision of any required directional or regulatory signage for said Court, all in a
timely and workmanlike manner and in accordance with generally applicable Town
standards for public streets in the Town, and

(2) be required during any future phase of the Development after Phase 1 is
completed, when the Town Board so requires this future work by written notice to
Developer, to install, at Developer’s expense, motor vehicle turn lanes for vehicles
turning into and out of Russ and Mary Court within the CSM and to and from Twin Lane
Road adjacent to the CSM, which work shall be completed by Developer during the
particular phase of the Development designated by the Town after Phase 1, in accordance
with engineering plans and specifications prepared by the Developer’s civil engineers and
reasonably approved by the Town Engineer, and Developer shall perform such turn lane
work in a timely and workmanlike manner in accordance with the approved plans and
specifications and shall warranty such work against defects for a period of one year after
completion of the work and acceptance by the Town. The turn lane work shall include
the installation of standard directional and regulatory signage.

If Developer fails to perform the maintenance work under paragraph (1) above in a
timely and workmanlike manner afier a written notice of default to Developer from the
Town with a cure period of ten (10) days (weather permitting), then the Town may
perform such work and charge the owner of Lot 1 with the cost thereof as a special
charge as provided by law. If Developer fails to perform the construction of the turn
lanes under paragraph (2) above in a timely and workmanlike manner after a written
notice of default to Developer from the Town with a cure period of one hundred eighty
(180) days (weather permitting), then the Town may perform the work and charge the
cost thereof as a special assessment as provided by law to said Lot I and Developer and
any subsequent owners of said Lot | shall be deemed to have consented to such special
assessment and to have waived notice of a special assessment hearing and a hearing
thereon, and the Town Board may proceed immediately to approve any preliminary or
final report relating to the special assessment from the Town Engineer and to adopt any
associated resolution(s) levying and enforcing said special assessment against Lot 1.




17.  Recording of Agreement.

This Agreement may be recorded by the Town in the office of the Register of
Deeds of Dane County upon execution of this Agreement following the recording of the
CSM referenced herein,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed on the day of September, 2025.

FOR THE TOWN OF BRISTOL:

Brian Willison, Town Chair

ATTEST:

Kim Grob, Town Clerk
FOR THE DEVELOPER:
LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS, LLC

By:
Steve Knaus, Manager/Member




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

Part of the Northeast 1/4, Northwest 1/4, Southwest 1/4, and
Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, the Southeast 1/4 of the
Northwest 1/4, and the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, all in
Section 13, Township 9 North, Range 11 East, in the Town of
Bristol, Dane County, Wisconsin.

O INDICATES SET 1.315" 0.D. IRON PIPE AT LEAST
18" IN LENGTH, 1.68 LBS. PER LINEAL FOOT.
@ INDICATES FOUND 1" IRON PIPE,
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).
ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE MEASURED TO

THE NEAREST HUNDREDTH OF A FQOT. 1
ALL BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE

LOCATION MAP
.38

Nw | N

j

SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF
SECTION 13, T 9 N, R 11 E, WHICH BEARS

I___

SOUTH 89°30'24" WEST. WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE. !

|
! s

:

\\\\\\uculllfw,,,, e FDNELUC%R“SRN / - ’(
o “, SOALE: 1 = 2000 OF NW 1/4
3 \?......sl %, SEC. LA ; 3
= O RS z %‘5
[ = _.' ".- z m MNE . — -
AW STIRM  LRa. # & 2 g SIE
§ = i s-2309 :6E g P z @28 2
= et s = June b, 2025 Pg XISTING 1K Fie
2 = EA‘S'LE Y A b\"‘}a\:\q > /sm < &
N .a-;-\°\\-‘ s R &
Q £ N 2100 ﬁﬂ]
2 "t il % |'s. une oFfne 174
< __ N.LNE OF SW1/4 SEC13  S8920'32"wF655.54 _ % Bod o
- ] 523.84 89°44°36°W sazs2 ;ﬁg'w
FD 3/4 3 FD11/4" 4
IRON 00 o= Row o 00,02 D oy
OF SW 174 S 4 HE CoRiER — B OF SE 1/4
ol SEe 13te-11 %P - ST . SEC. 13-9-11
|8 [SX5) VARIALBE WIDTH 3
cl %S CABLE ESMT :  Oc
}Z | DOC. 2199057 “ E
& | CH=1786.18" ; EE
T F3 ., i P]
IS R=12177.67' P
= EI L=1787.78' T & ﬁg
=0 v TAN IN=N4zBe'30°E " Bl 85
<3 / TAN OUT=NS121'21% . o] A
|§|§1 I DELTA=824'41" = -,
ig* % s?’ oF W IR
0 N LOT 1 ; e
%” o 23952 4,412,189 SQ.FT. vl g
F'I E_’ OR 101.2899 AC. / ......... E%
£|] 10 o ; il
sL 0 Py BABRE A e :
2| i-? ¥ WETLANDS DELINEATION _-/ """ ila
2 PERFORMED BY: priB BTt 2 8 GRAPHIC SCALE
g ' 10,  HEARTLAND ECOLOGICAL SE ﬁE 0 250 500
5 e E 4 ON DECEMBER 5, 2023 J aﬁ
o |u Y] VARIABLE WIDTH o o 8 S E '
old ] CABLE ESMT o 2 TR B (1"=500")
Zl, L2 DoC. 2199057 .- " * S e 22—
@ : .
i 2 L Lo .._/ P NI 73 m§| el
b o Lo / LT e Sl 2 OF SW 1/4
1= o~ Fr o2l e s a e N A 2a SEC. 13—9-11
Sepf Mg o S5 INpATIED Lanps | [ Eigaross 457
- e Fon s Y R WEEY 88708,
| 248.73 589'50‘24-"!/107 794 ” _ azsy S. LINE OF SE_1/4 SEC.3
: == OF SW 1/4 SEC.13 .  SB9'30°24"W 2645.05°
FD ALUM. MON.
LUNPLATTED_LANDS .
¥ sc\eﬁ:‘ /Ef | OWNER: WESLEY & L 16745 ', Bluemeued Rocd
SEC. 13—9-11 JOSEPH STATZ rqsmlth eeal F;:,- W1 53005 5638

$:\5169367\dwg\ CS10.dwg \ SHEET 1

Sheet 1 of 3 Sheets



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

Part of the Northeast 1/4, Northwest 1/4, Southwest 1/4, and Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, the
Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4, and the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, all in Section 13, Township 9

North, Range 11 East, in the Town of Bristol, Dane County, Wisconsin.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF WISCONSIN }
S5

WAUKESHA COUNTY '}
I, ERIC R. STURM, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify:

THAT | have surveyed, divided, and mapped a division of part of the Northeast 1/4, Northwest 1/4,
Southwest 1/4, and Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, the Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4, and the
Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, all in Section 13, Township 9 North, Range 11 East, in the Town of Bristol,

Dane County, Wisconsin, which is bounded and described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 13; thence South 89°30'24" West
along the South line of said Southwest 1/4 Section 1322.53 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing
South 89°30'24" West along said South line 1073.79 feet to a point on the East line of U.S.H. “151”; thence
North 11°28'43" East along said East line 78.78 feet to a point; thence North 53°56'27" East along said East
line 117.84 feet to a point; thence North 13°42'09" East along said East line 628.38 feet to a point; thence
North 16°51'15" East along said East line 491.77 feet to a point; thence North 32°18'52" East along said East
line 277.13 feet to a point; thence Northeasterly 1787.78 feet along said East line and the arc of a curve,
whose center lies to the Southeast, whose radius is 12177.67 feet, and whose chord bears North 47°09'00"
East 1786.18 feet to a point on the North line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 13; thence North 51°21'21"
East along said East line 1097.19 feet to a point; thence South 00°48'55" East 683.77 feet to a point on the
South line of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 13; thence South 89°44'36” West along said South line 350.52
feet to the Center of Section 13; thence South 00°25'56” East along the East line of the Southwest 1/4 of said
Section 13, a distance of 1996.01 feet to a point; thence South 62°59'51" West 1478.70 feet to the point of

beginning.
Said lands containing 4,412,189 square feet or 101.2899 acres.

THAT | have made the survey, land division and map by the direction of LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS
LLC, owner.

THAT the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the
land division thereof made.

THAT | have complied with Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the Subdivision Ordinances of
the Town of Bristol in surveying, dividing, and mapping the same.

\\\\CONQ!HM

June 5, 2025 g
Field date SN ~./4/ . ERICR_STURM
March 27, 2025 ERIC R, ™ BROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  S-2309
S STURM  i¥Z
S L s ¢S
Z¢ "  EAGLE g S
Ty MO8

:
- csasrt” -
,
B SHRNES raSmith e
1262) 7611006

W
"'fmmm\‘ :
CHFATMITY AEYOND INGINEERING  rasmith.com

S:A5169367\dwg\ CS10.dwg \ SHEET 2 Sheet 2 of 3 Sheets



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

Part of the Northeast 1/4, Northwest 1/4, Southwest 1/4, and Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, the
Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4, and the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, all in Section 13, Township 9

North, Range 11 East, in the Town of Bristol, Dane County, Wisconsin.

OWNER CERTIFICATE

LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS LLC, a company duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of as owner, certifies that said corporation has caused the land
described on this map to be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this map in accordance with

the Ordinances of the Town of Bristol.

LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS LLC, does further certify that this map is required by S.236.10 or $.236.12
to be submitted to the following for approval or objection: Town of Bristol.

IN Witness Whereof, LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS LLC, has caused these presents to be signed

by , It's on this day of 42025,

LOV-IT BRANDS CAMPUS LLC

PERSONALLY came before me this day of , 2025,

, the of the above named company, to me known
to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he/she executed the
foregoing instrument as such officer on behalf of the entity, by its authority.

(Notary Seal)

(print name)
Notary Public, State of Wiscansin

My commission expires

TOWN OF BRISTOL APPROVAL

This Certified Survey Map, is hereby APPROVED by the Town of Bristol, Dane County, Wisconsin on

this day of ,2025.

Date: W ',
Kim Grob, Town Clerk ‘\;\\gcoﬂs J

¥ S ERCR ™

S$:\5169367\dwgh CS10.dwg \ SHEET 3 Sheet 3 of 3 Sheets



TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

V. Business

b.




Subdivision
Fall 2025 Open Burn Dates

The Town has set the following dates as designated open burning
weekends for yard clean-up {note — weekends extend from Thursday
through Sunday to accommodate people who work on weekends):

October 9-12
October 23 - 26
November 6 —9
November 20 - 23

Please remember that only dry yard waste (grass, leaves, and plant
material) as well as clean wood can be burned. Burning is only
allowable during daylight hours, and you must attend your fire.

To participate in the open burning dates, you must first contact the Sun
Prairie Fire Dept. before burning. Call SPFD at 608-837-5066 and follow
the prompts to leave your burning information.

Please follow the WI DNR Current Fire Guidelines at
dnr.wi.gov/topic/openburning

Town of Bristol Board




TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

V. Business

C.




Dane County
Department of Human Services

Director — John Schlueter
Housing Access & Affordabhility Division - Casey Becker

1202 Northport Drive, Madison, Wl 53704-2092
PHONE: 608-242-6200 FAX: 608-242-6294

TO: Dane County Urban County Consortium Members
FROM: Cindy Grady, Dane County CDBG Administrator
DATE: August 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Urban County Consortium Cooperation Agreements

Your membership for the Dane County Urban County Consortium (UCC) has been renewed for another 3-
year period (October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2028). Thank you for your continued involvement, and we
look forward to strengthening our partnership with all of our members!

As you know, the Dane County UCC was formed in 1999 with several municipalities and their residents eager
to experience the benefits of the federal Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investment
Partnership (HOME) grant funds. Over the years, more cities, towns and villages joined the Dane County
UCC, and we are happy to announce that ALL municipalities are now members effective October 1! This
allows the CDBG and HOME funds to benefit all residents in Dane County outside the City of Madison.

We now have a time-sensitive request: the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires
that they maintain up-to-date copies of the Cooperation Agreements of all of the Dane County UCC members.
Due to changes in HUD policies and federal regulations aver the years, HUD has directed Dane County to
ensure that all Cooperation Agreements use consistent contract language. As a result, Dane County must
collect updated Cooperation Agreements from all municipalities within the Dane County Urban County
Consortium.

Next Steps:
e If your municipality has a copy of the original signed Dane County Urban County Cooperation

Agreement, please forward a copy to CDBG@danecounty.gov, no later than August 11, 2025.
o  We will review the agreement and determine what updates are needed.
e If you do not have a copy of the agreement:
o Let us know if you do not have a copy, and email CDBG@danecounty.gov, no later than
August 11, 2025.




o Review the Dane County Urban County Consortium Cooperation Agreement template and
Resolution sample attached. The updated agreement may need to go through your
municipality’s legislative or approval process by resolution.

o Present Cooperation Agreement and Resolution to your municipality’s governing body.

" Note: The Cooperation Agreement is provided as a template. Insert your
municipality’s information.
#  Note: The Resolution is a sample. You may utilize your municipality’s resolution style
or template.
e  Once the new Cooperation Agreement and Resolution are signed and dated by your highest elected
official and clerk, please forward to CDBG@danecounty.gov, no later than September 15, 2025.

We are here to assist you in this process, if needed. Please contact Cindy Grady if you would like to discuss
the next steps at grady.cindy@danecounty.gov or (608) 896-0710.

We are excited for the next three years of the Dane County UCC, and look forward to your continued
partnership.

Sincerely,

=0, 2K
LAQMNS O

( ) o

Cindy Grady
CDBG Administrator



—
OO W~ O bW =

G N MNMMNMMNMNNNNNNS 2222 o o -
O OO ~NOo AR WN-—OCO© OO~ WN =

Qo
[ =

W o
S ]

W W
[axEd)]

[#%]
|

Qo
[{e R s-]

N N N N T N
VXU R W oS

COOPERATION AGREEMENT
Urban County Program

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day of , 2025, by and
between the County of Dane, Wisconsin (hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY" OR
"Urban County") and the Town of Bristol (hereinafter referred to as "MUNICIPALITY");

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS the United States Congress enacted the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-383) as amended (hereinafter referred to as "the
HCD Act"), providing federa! assistance for the support of community development
activities which are directed toward the specific objectives identified in Section 101 of
the Act; and

WHEREAS, the United States Congress also enacted the Cranston-Gonzalez National
Affordable Housing Act (P.L. 100-625) as amended, (hereinafter referred to as "the
NAH Act") providing Federal assistance for, among other things, the HOME Investment
Partnership program (hereinafter referred to as "HOME") which is intended to increase
the number of families served with decent, safe, sanitary, and affordable housing and
expand the long-term supply of affordable housing; and

WHEREAS the HCD Act and the NAH Act make possible the allocation of funds to
COUNTY for the purpose of undertaking only community development and housing
program activities identified in Section 105 of the HCD Act and housing activities
identified in the NAH Act; and

WHEREAS COUNTY is applying to be qualified by the United States Department of
Housing as an Urban County eligible to receive Community Development Block Grant
(hereinafter referred to as “CDBG”) for federal fiscal years 2028, 2027 and 2028; and

WHEREAS the HCD Act recognizes that MUNICIPALITY may enter into a cooperation
agreement with COUNTY in order to undertake housing and community development
activities as authorized in the HCD Act and in the NAH Act; and

WHEREAS COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY have determined that joint action is an
effective way to accomplish the purposes of the HCD Act and the NAH Act; and

WHEREAS counties in Wisconsin, pursuant to Section 59.01 of the Wisconsin
Statutes, and municipalities in Wisconsin, pursuant to Section 66.0301 of the
Wisconsin Statutes, have the necessary authority to enter into contracts of the type
herein contemplated;

NOW THEREFORE, upon the consideration of the mutual promises contained herein,
it is agreed between COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY as follows:

PURPOSE




Cooperation Agreement Page 2

50 The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the mutual desire to cooperate to
51 undertake, or assist in undertaking, essential community renewal and lower income
52 housing assistance activities, specifically urban renewal and publicly assisted housing,
53 by means of implementing a Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan for both HUD
54 CDBG funds as an Urban County for Federal fiscal years 2026, 2027, and 2028
55 appropriations and from any program income generated from the expenditure of such
56 funds, and HUD HOME funds, if received, from appropriations in the same federal
57 fiscal year and from any program income generated from the expenditure of such
58 funds.

59

60 CONSIDERATION

61

62 MUNICIPALITY, by the execution of this Cooperation Agreement, agrees to have its
63 population, its number of impoverished residents, its extent of housing over-crowding,
64 its age of housing and other applicable statistics, all as defined in the HCD Act and the
65 NAH Act, included in the formula allocations set forth in the HCD Act and in the NAH
66 Act for the purpose of determining the allocation of funds to COUNTY as an Urban
67 County, as defined in the HCD Act and the NAH Act, as amended. COUNTY agrees
68 to include MUNICIPALITY as part of its Annual Action Plan, to be submitted to HUD
69 under the terms and conditions of the HCD Act and the NAH Act.

70

71

72 RESTRICTIONS

73

74 Neither COUNTY nor MUNICIPALITY shall have a veto or other restrictive power which
75 would in any way limit the cooperation of the parties to this Agreement or any other
76 cooperating units of government in achieving the activities set forth in the Consolidated
77 Plan, the Annual Action Plan, and any other CDBG submissions or HOME submissions
78 for the program years covered by this Agreement.

79

80 TERM
81

82 The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years commencing October 1, 2025 and
83 continuing through the 2028 federal fiscal year, and for such additional {ime as may be
84 established under the automatic renewal terms of this section or as may be required
85 for the expenditure of the CDBG and HOME funds granted to COUNTY for such period
86 and the related program income, as defined by HUD regulations and all activities are
87 completed. Neither the COUNTY nor the MUNICIPALITY executing this Agreement
88 shall have the opportunity to opt out of the Urban County Program during the period

89 that this Agreement is in effect.
90

91 This Agreement shall be automatically renewed for participation in future three-year
92 qualification periods, unless COUNTY or MUNICIPALITY provides written notice to the
93 other party that it elects not to participate in a new qualification period by the date
04 specified in HUD’s urban county qualification notice for the next qualification period.
95 The terminating party shall send a copy of the notice of termination o the HUD fieid
96 office by the date specified in HUD's Urban County Qualification Notice. By the date
97 specified in HUD's urban county qualification notice for the next gualification period,
98 COUNTY shall notify MUNICIPALITY of its right not to participate in the next

Dane County CDBG Urban County Consortium




Cooperation Agreement Page 3

99 qualification period. A copy of the County's notification must be sent to the HUD field
100 office by the date specified in the Urban County Qualification Notice.
101
102 Both COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY shall adopt any amendment to the Agreement
103 incorporating changes necessary 10 meet the requirements for cooperation
104 agreements set forth in HUD's urban county qualification notice for a future three-year
105 urban county qualification period. COUNTY shall submit such amended Agreement to
106 HUD as provided in the urban county qualification notice. Failure to comply shall void
107 the automatic renewal of such subsequent qualification period.
108

109 PROVISIONS
110

111 COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY agree to cooperate to undertake, or assist in
112 undertaking, essential community renewal and lower-income housing assistance
113 activities. COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY further agree to undertake all actions
114 necessary to assure compliance with Dane County's certification required by Section
115 104(b) of Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.
116 The grant will be conducted and administered in conformity with Title V! of the Civil
117 Rights Act of 1964, and the implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 1, and the Fair
118 Housing Act and the implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 100, and will affirmatively
119 further fair housing. See 24 CFR § 91.225(a) and Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing
120 Definitions and Certifications (86 FR 30779, June 10, 2021), to be codified at 24 CFR
121 5.151 and 5.152,

122

123 COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY further agree to comply with section 109 of Title | of the
124 Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 and the implementing regulations
125 at 24 CFR part 6, which incorporates Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
126 and the implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 8, Title !l of the Americans with
127 Disabilities Act of 1974, and the implementing regulation at 28 CFR part 35, the Age
128 Discrimination Act of 1975, and the implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 148, and
129 Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 and other applicable
130 laws.

131

132 Urban County funding is prohibited for activities in, or in support of, any cooperating
133 unit of local government that does not affirmatively further fair housing within its own
134 jurisdiction or that impedes COUNTY's actions to comply with its fair housing
135 certification.

136 .

137 COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY acknowledge that a unit of general local government
138 may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer aill or any portion of CDBG funds covered by
139 this agreement to another such metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local
140 government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives CDBG
141 funds in exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must
142 use such funds for activities eligible under title | of the Housing and Community
143 Development Act of 1974, as amended.

144

145 MUNICIPALITY understands that by executing this Cooperation Agreement, it may not
146 apply for grants from appropriations under the State Small Cities or State CDBG

Dane County CDBG Urban County Consortium




Cooperation Agreement Page 4

147 programs for fiscal years during the period in which it participates in COUNTY's CDBG
148 program, and

149

150 MUNICIPALITY may receive a formula aliocation under the HOME program only
151 through COUNTY, and even if COUNTY does not receive a HOME formula allocation,
152 MUNICIPALITY cannot form a HOME consortium with other local governments.

163

154 This does not preclude COUNTY or MUNICIPALITY from applying for HOME funds
155 from the State, if the State allows.

156

157 Non-compliance by MUNICIPALITY with any of the provisions above may constitute
158 non-compliance by COUNTY which may provide cause for funding sanctions or other
159 remedial actions by HUD.

160

161 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall deprive MUNICIPALITY of any power of'
162 zoning, development control or other lawful authority which it presently possesses.
163

164 MUNICIPALITY must inform COUNTY of any income generated by the expenditure of
165 CDBG or HOME funds received by MUNICIPALITY. Any such program income must
166 be paid to COUNTY, or, if the completion of an approved activity should require the
167 use of program income, MUNICIPALITY may retain said income upon mutual
168 agreement of COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY. Any program income MUNICIPALITY is
169 authorized to retain may only be used for eligible activities in accordance with all CDBG

170 and HOME requirements as may then apply.

171

172 MUNICIPALITY must establish and maintain appropriate record-keeping and reporting
173 of any retained program income and make such available to COUNTY in order that
174 COUNTY can meet its monitoring and reporting responsibilities to HUD.

175

176 Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.501(b), MUNICIPALITY is subject to the same requirements
177 applicable to subrecipients, including the requirement of a written agreement set forth
178 in 24 CFR 570.503.

179 '

180 If the Dane County Urban County Program is, at some future date, closed out, or if the
181 status of MUNICIPALITY's participation in the Dane County Urban County Program
182 changes, any program income retained by MUNICIPALITY, or received subsequent to
183 the close-out or change in status, shall be paid to COUNTY.

184

185 MUNICIPALITY attests that it has adopted and is enforcing:

186

187 1. A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies
188 within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights
189 demonstrations, and

190

191 2. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring
192 entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such nonviolent civil
193 rights demonstrations within its jurisdiction.

194

Dane County CDBG Urban County Consortium




Cooperation Agreement Page 5

195 [f MUNICIPALITY utilizes, in whole or in part, funds covered by this Agreement to
196 acquire or improve real property that is or will be within the control of MUNICIPALITY,
197 then the following standards shall apply:

108

199 1. MUNICIPALITY will notify COUNTY of any modification or change in the use of
200 the real property from that planned at the time of the acquisition or improvement,
201 including disposition, and,

202

203 2. MUNICIPALITY will, if acquired or improved property is sold or transferred for a
204 use which is not an eligible CDBG or HOME activity, as applicable, reimburse
205 COUNTY in an amount equal to the current fair market value (less any portion thereof
206 attributable to expenditures of non-CDBG or HOME funds); and,

207

208 3.  Program income generated from the disposition or transfer of property acquired
209 or improved in whole or in part with CDBG or HOME funds prior to or subsequent to
210 the close-out, change of status, or termination of this Agreement shall be treated under
211 the provisions of this Agreement concerning program income.

212

213 The above Cooperation Agreement has been authorized by the governing body of
214 Town of Bristol by resolution dated and is executed this day of
215 , 2025, by the Town Chairman and the Clerk of the Town of Bristol

216

217

218

219 Chief Executive Officer/Chairman Town of Bristol Clerk

220

221

222 The above Cooperation Agreement has been authorized by the Dane County Board of
223 Supervisors, by resolution, dated (copy attached), and is executed
224 this by the County Executive of Dane County.

225

226

227 Melissa Agard

228 County Executive

229

230 The terms and provisions of the above Cooperation Agreement are fully authorized
231 under State and local law, and the Cooperation Agreement provides full legal authority
232 for the County of Dane to undertake or assist in undertaking essential community
233 development and housing assistance aclivities, specifically urban renewal and lower

234 income housing activities. The above Cooperation Agreement includes the language
235 required by 24 CFR 570 and CPD Notice 25-04.

236

237 Dated this day of , 2025.

238

239

240 Susan Rauti

241 Assistant Corporation Counsel

242 State Bar # 1037944

Dane County CDBG Urban County Consortium




TOWN OF BRISTOL
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02

APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE
DANE COUNTY URBAN COUNTY CONSORTIUM (DCUCC)

WHEREAS, the Town of Bristol has participated as a member of the Dane County
Urban County Consortium since 1999; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bristol supports efforts to provide accessible and affordable
housing for its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bristol supports efforts to provide public services and
aconomic assistance to its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bristol wishes to continue to participate in a Consortium

that administers programs and provides funding for affordable housing and public services '

to low-to moderate —~ income persons; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bristol has determined that joining the Dane County Urban
County Consortium will be advantageous to Town of Bristol residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Bristol shall participate in
the Dane County Urban County Consortium. Town of Bristol staff are hereby authorized to
execute all necessary documents to participate in the DCUCC,

The above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Town of
Bristol on September____ , 2025.

This resolution was adopted
Motion by:

Seconded by:

Roll Call: Yeas:_ . _Noes:
ATTEST:
By:
Brian Willison, Town Chairman Date
By:

Kim Grob, Town Clerk Date




TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

V. Business

d.




[y
O W oo IOy B W N =

W LI D L W W BN NN DN ND 2 e e e e e i s
SN A W= OLYK -2 UMbLhWNNPL,OSWYWO2ONWG bW~

34
35

DRAFT - FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

Ordinance Amendment Related to Rural Based Businesses and Rural Residences

Article One, Section 1.0321 of the Town of Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended as follows:

1.0321 Rural-Based Business District (RBB). The rural based business zoning district
provides for small-scale business operations which are associated with rural areas, such as small
contractors, small school bus operatlons and home—based occupatlons Lt—}s—mtended-ﬂ&&t-fafal—

bﬂﬁﬁ@&&@&@&@@@é—th@—d%ﬁﬂ@d—-ﬂ@&le—eﬁ{h&s—dﬂma— The DlStI‘lLt shall bc an Overlav Dlstrlct ag

that term is used in sec. 1.058 of this Ordinance. All Overlay Zoning amendments shall require the

Overlay uses to conform to the weight limits of the road on which the uses are located. Rural-
Based Business zoning is prohibited on lots within platted residential subdivisions.

Article Two. Section 1.058 of the Town of zoning ordinance is created to read:

1.058 Overlay Zoning Districts. (1) An “Overlay District” is any of several additional
districts established by the zoning regulations that may be more or less restrictive than the primary
zoning district.

(2) Where a property is located within an Overlay District, it is subject to the provisions of
the primary zoning district and the Overlay District. Where the provisions are in conflict, the
Overlay District governs.

(3) Overlay Districts are established to preserve and protect the natural environment, to
encourage high quality design, to address the development of uses with unique impacts, and to
protect the public health, safety and welfare by preserving areas for future use and development.

(4) An Overlay District is permitted in any area of the Town where the Town Board finds
the proposed use in the Overlay District is consistent with the policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
(5) An Overlay District shall apply to an entire parcel except:

(a) where the District zones a zoning parcel described in sec. 1.0101(8), or,

) where the particular overlay use should be confined to an area defined in a plat of survey.
(6) Creation of an overlay district does not create a separate parcel.

) An overlay zone shall lapse if the overlay zone use is discontinued for 12 months.

(8) The zoning amendment applying an overlay zone to a parcel may include conditions
which include, but are not limited to the maximum area of buildings; number and types of
vehicles or equipment; number of people working in a business; road access for the overlay;
screening of the overlay from adjoining properties; criteria defining when the business needs to be
relocated to a commercial or industrial parcel.

Article Three. Section 1.071 (18) [Graphic] is amended as follows:



37
38

39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46
47
48
49
30

51
52

53
54
55
56
57

58
59

60

61
62
63
64

Article Four. Section 1.0101 (8) of the Town of Zoning Ordinance is created
to read:

(8) Zoning Parcels Mapped Under Legacy Zoning. (a) The Town finds that, prior to the
effective date of this Ordinance, Dane County adopted zoning amendments to various parcels in
the unincorporated portions of Dane County which created “zoning parcels.” A “zoning parcel”
is an area, defined or undefined, allowing a zoning use on a parcel which has another zoning
district mapped to that parcel. The effect of the zoning parcel has been that a single parcel has
two zoning districts. The Town finds that the zoning parcels are a source of confusion and
uncertainty which should be addressed in the process of updating the Town’s zoning regulations.

(b) The Town may, in transitioning the Town zoning map from the Legacy Zoning to this
Ordinance, address an existing zoning parcel by adopting an Overlay Zoning classification which
defines the uses and location of the zoning parcel which shall be permitted on the parcel. The
Overlay Zoning may vary from the permitted or conditional uses allowed under the zoning
parcel.

{c} On or after December 31, 2029, all zoning parcels which have not been converted to
Overlay Districts shall be rescinded.

(d) After the effective date of this subsection [Insert date], no land use permits or other
development approvals may be granted for uses which are authorized by a zoning parcel. The
owner of land with a zoning parcel may apply for an Overlay Zoning for their parcel, which
request shall be granted to the extent necessary to permit establishment of a use previously
authorized by the Legacy Zoning.

(e) Any use which was established pursuant to a valid zoning or land use permit issued
prior to the effective date of this subsection [Insert date] shall be a valid non-conforming use.




TOWN OF BRISTOL
Cover Sheet for Agenda Packet Section

V. Business

c.




1.057 (1) (b) Size. PUD's must be at least five acres in size if the parcel is to be used for a
traditional planned unit development. A parcel of two to five acres may be zoned for planned
unit development as a “Small PUD” to allow for mixed use development of a parcel,

1.057 (3) (g) Small PUDs. If a parcel of two to five acres is proposed for Planned Unit
Development zoning to facilitate mixed use development, the requirement of a general
development plan shall be waived. In lieu of a general development plan, a small PUD shall be
consistent with the Town Comprehensive Plan.

1.057 (4)(f) If a parcel of land of two to five acres in area is proposed as a Small PUD, the
requirements in this section for submission of a plat are waived.




